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Dear Peredur

During scrutiny of the Welsh Government’s Second Supplementary Budget 2023-24 at the
Finance Committee on 29 February, | agreed to follow up with further information on a couple
of points raised during discussions.

Health and Social Services MEG

As set out in our second Supplementary Budget and the previous statement on
reprioritisation and accompanying addendum to the Strategic Integrated Impact
Assessment, we made a number of tough choices this year to reduce expenditure across
the Health and Social Services budget to redirect to supporting front line services.

In addition to those choices the budget shows increased income from transfers related to
underspends on the UK Health Security Agency Four Nations fund.

Costs of subsidy per passenger on trains in Wales

The value for subsidy per passenger in Wales will vary by line or route, the operator of the
service and whether or not funding for infrastructure is taken into account. We continue to
work with Transport for Wales to make savings and to minimise the gap between their income
and costs, while also ensuring rail services remain affordable for passengers.

We have invested significantly more funding into rail than under the previous system. The
benefits of this approach are the £800m investment in brand new trains across the Wales and
Borders area, the £1bn transformation of the Core Valley Lines and additional services such
as the recently launched Ebbw Vale to Newport services.
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We took the decision to protect essential rail services by providing £125m to Transport for
Wales in the supplementary budget. Without this funding Transport for Wales would not have

been able to maintain the continued operation of all of their rail services and jobs would have
been at risk.

Yours sincerely,
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